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From: Judgewetch ,
To: guneymain.nic. gwu.ed

. H Prolessor Turley. This is Elena Sassower, Coordinetar of the Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA). We met
! Bllowing your inkpiring presentation last February at the Yale Conference on "Rebellious Lawymiing”.

Peshaps you will recell thet we briefly talked about your exparence with a judcial misconduct compiaint, fled under
372(c) ~ and the fact that CJA collects copies of judiclal misconduct complaints — including 372{c) complaints. We would
grestly appreciste having a copy of the complsint you described — or any othars that you have. | Xnow haw busy you are —
because | have asen you rather irequently on T.V. providing commentary, which is inveriably interesting and incisive, However,
perhaps with the Supreme Court In recess, the President out of the countsy, and the lll bekors the 4th of July weekend, you
will have a bit of time to accesa the compiaint and sand It to us — togsther with the Chisf Judge's ordar, the petition for review,
fhe Circult Councll's order, sic.

On the subjact of 372(c), CJA recently presented a statement 1o the House Judiclary Committea in conjunction with its
June 11th “oversight™ hearing on the fecerel judicisry. Beceuse of its public Interest importance — chroniching the House
Judciary Committee’s complete abdicetion of reeponsiblities of sversight over complaints of Judiclal misconduct, whether filed
with the federal Judiciay under 372(c), or fled directly with the Committee — a copy |s attached. Please, pleage put your
media connections to good uge — and brng the scandalous state of affaln which our statement desribes to the attention of
Journalists abls to bllow it up with an Investigative story. After you read it, I'm sure you'll agres it is a MAJOR story.

You will note that our statement Incorporates our published article, "Withauf Mert: The Empty Promise of Judcial
Discipline” - a copy of which | gave you, In hand, when we met. Should you wish me to e-mail & topy, 'd be mere than
happy to do k0. Finelly, our statement alsa reders to our Apeil 24th testimony before the Commiasion on Structural
Altematives for the Federal Courts of Appeals. That statement, itaelf worthy of madis follow-up, can bs sccessed on the

- Commiasion's webaite: www.app.comm.uscaurts.gov' |

Should you have any questions, please dont hesitata to call {914-421-1200). CJA's maling sddress is: Bax 89, Gedney
Station, White Plaire, New York 10805-0089.

Thank you and regenis. Elana.




